LOOWELL & 2DTTIGREw
719 1lst NMatioral Bank Bli:.
Jallss 1, Tezxas

ire &£l Greer,
New ¥exico 011 Conservatisn Commission
~ztee, Yew Xexico.
Re: ULanta Fe 0735035
Lear Sir:

It is hersby requested that we be granted aporoval ts drill
on the subject lease, loczted in the NE; HEZ Seca 9, To 26 N,, R. 6 ¥,,
NobloPeMo, Ric Arrive Ccunty, New IMexico, Wildest zresa.

Thiz is to be well NoH 13 Douswsll, locztad 660' from the north
line and 760! from the ez:t line. It 1s impossible to drill the well
due to rough terrain on the specifisd footage ac -2t forth in spacing
regulatione.

Ty + -
FE@-)asa/Etht%-‘/,? YeImy trily yours,

C. WILSCK 3LOR:,
curt.
Cwii/ jhb



